



NAME 2019 ANNUAL MEETING Evaluation and CME Application Workbook

- You must pay a fee to apply for CME credit. If you did not pay for CME when you registered for the meeting, please contact
 Tara Snethen at Tel: (240) 498-2918 or Email: tsnethen@thename.org.
- This Workbook has been provided to assist you in recording your attendance at sessions and your evaluation as to whether the sessions met the educational goals of the NAME 2019 Annual Meeting. At the conclusion of the meeting, please use your Workbook to guide you in completing the ONLINE CME APPLICATION, which can be accessed at https://www.thename.org/2019-cme. It should take you less than 5 minutes to complete the online CME application. This booklet also clearly delineates scientific sessions that are eligible for AMA PRA Category 1 Credit(s)™. Events not listed in this booklet are NOT eligible for CME credit.
- To receive CME credit you must answer ALL questions contained in the application. Do not skip any questions; "comments" are
 optional.
- Please evaluate each session as to how successfully it met the stated educational objectives of the meeting. If you did not
 attend a particular session, select "0" hours attended and "Did not attend" as the evaluation in the second column.
- The deadline for submitting the online CME application is December 31, 2019

CME Accreditation Statement: This activity ("National Association of Medical Examiners 2019 Annual Meeting") has been planned and implemented in accordance with the Essential Areas and policies of the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education (ACCME) through the joint providership of MedChi, The Maryland State Medical Society and the National Association of Medical Examiners (NAME). MedChi is accredited by the ACCME to provide continuing medical education for physicians.

MedChi designates this "live" educational activity ("NAME 2019 Annual Meeting") for a maximum of 29.25 AMA PRA Category 1 $Credit(s)^{TM}$. Physicians should only claim credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.

Educational Objective/Target Audience

The objective of the NAME 2019 Annual Meeting is to increase basic and applied pathology knowledge, focusing on autopsy and forensic pathology. The NAME 2019 Annual Meeting is designed to meet the participants' education needs in the physician competency area of Medical Knowledge, as defined by the Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education (ACGME) and the American Board of Medical Specialties (ABMS), and to support participants' lifelong learning towards a goal of promoting patient safety and improving patient care and is specifically targeted to forensic pathologists, medical examiners, coroners, death investigators, forensic administrators, pathology assistants, laboratory personnel engaged in forensics, and forensic scientists.

At the completion of the NAME 2019 Annual Meeting, participants should be able to:

- 1. discuss medico-legal death investigation protocols;
- 2. describe regulations and competencies for medical examiners;
- 3. discuss the forensic investigation of accident- and trauma-related death;
- 4. discuss forensic science approaches to investigation of domestic violence and homicide; and
- 5. discuss forensic science approaches to sudden death in children and adult populations.

Disclosure of Financial Relationships and Resolution of Conflicts of Interest:

In order to ensure balance, independence, objectivity and scientific rigor in all its educational activities, and in accordance with ACCME Standards, MedChi requires that all individuals in a position to influence and/or control the content of MedChi CME activities disclose to MedChi and subsequently to learners whether they do or do not have any relevant financial relationships with proprietary entities producing health care goods or services that are discussed in CME activities. Faculty are asked to use generic names in any discussion of therapeutic options, to base patient care recommendations on scientific evidence and to base information regarding commercial products/services on scientific methods generally accepted by the medical community. All MedChi CME activities are evaluated by participants for the presence of any commercial bias and thus input is used to subsequent CME planning decisions. The primary purpose of this "live" CME activity is educational and the comments, opinions, and/or recommendations expressed by the faculty or authors are their own and not those of MedChi or NAME.

Planning Committee Disclosures: The Education, Program and Publications (EPP) Planning Committee members and staff of this CME activity have no relevant financial relationships with commercial interest to disclose.

How to Apply for CME Credit:

CME application forms will be available online at https://www.thename.org/2019-cme by October 18, 2019 and must be submitted no later than December 31, 2019. Should you have questions about your CME application contact Tara Snethen, Meetings Manager (phone 240-498-2918; email: tsnethen@thename.org)

This Workbook contains a consolidated list of sessions that are eligible for a maximum of 29.25 AMA PRA Category 1 Credit(s)TM. Visiting the exhibits is not an approved continuing medical education activity because of ACCME standards that are designed to prevent commercial bias. A maximum of 3.0 hours can be credited for viewing posters. The meeting program identifies those events that are not continuing medical education activities (such as social events, committee meetings, and meals) with the designation "NOT CME." Signs will also be placed outside sessions and events that are not eligible for AMA PRA Category 1 Credit(s)TM. If you have any questions about the CME eligibility of a session, please ask at the registration desk.

Self-Assessment Module (SAM) Credit: NAME is approved by the American Board of Pathology (ABP) as a provider of SAM credits. If you are interested in obtaining SAM credits for the NAME 2019 Annual Meeting, there is a separate fee and you must successfully pass an online examination by **December 31, 2019**. Individuals who have paid the SAM registration fee will be contacted with additional information. To register for SAM, please contact Tara Snethen at Tel: (240) 498-2918 or Email: tsnethen@thename.org.

Poster Viewing (Saturday - Monday)	Hours Attended (3.0 Hours Max) 3.0 2.0 1.5 1.0 0.5 0.0	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)
Saturday, October 19, 2019	1		
SESSION 1: 8:15 AM - 10:10 AM Award Contenders I Invited Speakers: Kathryn Pinneri, MD Richard Seeber, II, BS, BA Daniel C. Butler, MD Iana Lesnikova, MD Serenella Serinelli, MD Margaret Warner, PhD	Hours Attended (1.75 Hours Max)	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)
SESSION 2: 10:40 AM - 12:00 PM Award Contenders II Invited Speakers: Jacqueline Nunez, MD Jarred Michalski, MD Julia Denise Berry, MD Laura Labay, PhD Megan Lee, MD	Hours Attended (1.25 Hours Max)	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)
SESSION 3 (Part 1): 1:30 PM - 3:00 PM Award Contenders III Invited Speakers: Michael D. Eckhardt, MD Sarah Sweet Christopher Rogers, MD, MBA Cori Ann Breslauer, MD	Hours Attended (1.5 Hours Max)	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)
SESSION 3 (Part 2): 3:30 PM - 4:45 PM Award Contenders III Invited Speakers: Cassie B. MacRae, M.Sc., MD Jeffrey M. Jentzen, MD, PhD Milad Webb, MD, PhD	Hours Attended (1.25 Hours Max) 1.25 1.0 0.5 0.0	Educational Objectives	Comments (Optional)

Sunday, October 20, 2019				
SESSION 4: 8:00 AM – 10:50 AM Miscellaneous Invited Speakers: Katherine Cochrane, MD William C. Rodriguez III, PhD William C. Rodriguez III, PhD Monisha Pradhan, MD Hannah Claire Jarvis, MBBS, BSc(Hons) MRCS(Eng) Jessica B. Dwyer, MD C. Lizette Villareal, MA Emily O. Olsen, PhD, MSPH Ken Obenson, MD	Hours Attended (2.75 Hours Max)	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)	
SESSION 5: 1:00 PM – 2:30 PM Workshop Invited Speakers: Elizabeth A. Bundock, MD Kathryn Pinneri, MD Laura D. Knight, MD Laura Gould Crandall, MA Richard D. Goldsetin, MD Mary Ann Sens, MD, PhD	Hours Attended (1.5 Hours Max) 1.5 1.0 0.5 0.0	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)	
SESSION 6: 3:00 PM – 5:30 PM Workshop Invited Speakers: Laura M. Labay, PhD Jirair Gevorkyan, PhD Luigino Apollonio, PhD	Hours Attended (2.5 Hours Max) 2.5 2.0 1.5 1.0 0.5 0.0	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)	
NAME FOUNDATION OUTREACH FUNDRAISER: 8:00 PM – 10:00 PM The 9-11 Attack on American Airlines Flight 77 and the Pentagon Invited Speaker: Andrew M. Baker, MD	Hours Attended (2.0 Hours Max)	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)	
Monday, October 21, 2019				
OPTIONAL WORKSHOP: 7:00 AM – 8:00 AM Learn to Lead in Forensic Pathology from Chief Medical Examiners Invited Speaker: Michelle Aurelius, MD	Hours Attended (1 Hours Max) 1.0 0.5 0.0	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)	
SESSION 7: 10:15 AM – 12:00 PM Toxicology Invited Speakers: Karl E. Williams, MD, MPH Laura M. Labay, PhD Barry K. Logan, PhD	Hours Attended (1.75 Hours Max)	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)	

SESSION 8: 1:30 PM – 3:30 PM Pediatric Forensic Pathology and Cardiac Pathology Invited Speakers: Anna Greene McDonald, MD Agnieszka Rogalska, MD Benjamin Daggett, MD Daniel S. Atherton, MD Dominique F. Leitner, PhD Rudolph Castellani, Jr, MD Bahig M. Shehata, MD Abraham T. Philip, MBBS, MD	Hours Attended (2.0 Hours Max)	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)
SESSION 9: 4:00 PM – 5:00 PM Molecular Diagnostics Invited Speakers: Michael D. Bell, MD Kristen DeBerg, MS Kenneth Snell, MD Rachel Rabin, MS Tuesday, October 22, 2019	Hours Attended (1 Hours Max) 1.0 0.5 0.0	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)
,			
SESSION 10: 8:00 AM - 10:10 AM Administrative Invited Speakers: Amy C. Gruszecki, MSFS, DO Sally Aiken, MD Barbara C. Wolf, MD Ponni Arunkumar, MD Roger Mitchell, MD William Oliver, MD Jan M. Gorniak, DO, MHSA Victor W. Weedn, MD, JD Gert Saayman, MBChB, MMed(MedForens)	Hours Attended (2.0 Hours Max) 2.0 1.5 1.0 0.5 0.0	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)
SESSION 11: 10:45 AM - 12:00 Noon Invited Speakers: Jason P. Tovar, MD Kim Gin, MS Richard F. Selden, MD, PhD Kory L. Honea	Hours Attended (1.25 Hours Max)	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)
SESSION 12: 2:00 PM – 4:45 PM Alphabet Soup Invited Speakers: Carri Cottengim, MA Paula A. Braun, MSA Katherine Fowler, PhD David Goodman, PhD Christine Mattson, PhD Rebecca Noe, MN, MPH Sarah Reagan-Steiner, MD, MPH Kevin Chatham-Stephens, MD, MPH Margaret Warner, PhD Alexa B. Erck Lambert, MPH Katherine A. Fowler, PhD Ian Daniel Paul, MD Steven Clark, PhD Yolanda Nash, BS	Hours Attended (2.75 Hours Max)	Educational Objectives Exceeded Expectations Fully Met Partially Met Poorly Met Did Not Attend	Comments (Optional)

Overall Meeting Evaluation				
My objective(s) for attending this meeting included: (check all that apply)				
☐ Learning of the newest advances in autopsy and ☐ Learning about medico-legal death investigation ☐ Learning about innovations in imaging technolog ☐ Learning about forensic investigation of trauma— ☐ Learning about forensic science approaches to in ☐ Learning about forensic science approaches to so ☐ CME Credit ☐ SAM Credit	protocols gies and radiology technique related deaths ovestigation of domestic vio	lence and homicide		
Were your objectives fulfilled? ☐ Yes ☐ No				
Rank the following statements:				
The meeting content reflected the advertised title and description.	Strongly Agree	○ Agree	Olisagree	○ Strongly Disagree
The meeting met the learning objectives listed.	O Strongly Agree	○ Agree	○ Disagree	Strongly Disagree
The content was valuable and met my needs.	O Strongly Agree	○ Agree	Oisagree	Strongly Disagree
The content was free from commercial bias (if not, please comment below).	○ Strongly Agree	○ Agree	Olisagree	Strongly Disagree
Comment:				
The content was well organized.	Strongly Agree	◯ Agree	○ Disagree	○ Strongly Disagree
The level of difficulty of the content was appropriate.	Strongly Agree	◯ Agree	○ Disagree	Strongly Disagree
The content has practical application(s) for my practice.	Strongly Agree	Agree	○ Disagree	Strongly Disagree
How would you rate this educational activity overall? Please comment below.				
Would you recommend this meeting to your colleas	gues? 🗌 Yes 📗 No			
Will you make any changes in your practice as a res	ult of the knowledge and/o	r skills gained at thi	s meeting? Yes	☐ No
If "yes", list the changes that you will make and below that, how you plan to implement them.				
Change #1:				
How will you implement Change #1?				
Change #2:				

How will you implement Change #2?				
Change #3:				
How will you implement Change #3?				
What barriers might prevent you from making the a	above changes?			
What did you find valuable, or how did you benefit from this meeting?				
What suggestions do you have for improvement?				
Overall meeting comments (optional):				
May we quote you (if applicable)? Yes No				
Please rate the following meeting arrangements:				
Ease of Travel	○ Excellent	○ Good	○ Fair	○ Poor
Hotel Accommodations	○ Excellent	○ Good	○ Fair	○ Poor
Food	○ Excellent	○ Good	○ Fair	○ Poor
Overall Meeting Environment	○ Excellent	○ Good	○ Fair	OPoor
Audiovisual	○ Excellent	○ Good	○ Fair	○ Poor
Registration Desk	○ Excellent	Good	○ Fair	○ Poor
		•		